Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: mcdonald, erika [emcdonald@ekiconsult.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:42 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: king, michelle

Subject: RE: Letter--6601/6603 Bay Street, Emeryville

Thanks for the information Mark. We will document in the report that the County’s requested modifications were
incorporated.
-Erika
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Erika B. McDonald, P.E.
Erler & Kalinowski, Inc.
1870 Ogden Drive
Burlingame, CA 94010

Ph: (650) 292-9100

Fax: (650) 552-9012
emcdonald@ekiconsult.com
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From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:37 PM

To: mcdonald, erika

Cc: king, michelle

Subject: RE: Letter--6601/6603 Bay Street, Emeryville

Thanks Erika,

I don’t think it’s required, (although it’s a good question!); you can document that you incorporated the requested
modifications in the report which would be uploaded. The County database is much more comprehensive than the
Geotracker database; Geotracker only requires uploads from 2005 on (although earlier is accepted) and the County site
includes pretty much all correspondence and other site details.

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: mcdonald, erika [mailto:emcdonald@ekiconsult.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:36 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: king, michelle

Subject: RE: Letter--6601/6603 Bay Street, Emeryville



Hi Mark —

The letter for the 6601/6603 Bay Street site, dated 11 September 2009, has been uploaded to the County’s ftp site. Two
copies were uploaded, one for each of the RO#'s the site is listed under (i.e., 42 and 43). Please let us know if you would
like us to upload the letter to GeoTracker as well.

Thank you,
Erika
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Erika B. McDonald, P.E.
Erler & Kalinowski, Inc.
1870 Ogden Drive
Burlingame, CA 94010

Ph: (650) 292-9100

Fax: (650) 552-9012
emcdonald@ekiconsult.com
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From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 1:16 PM

To: king, michelle

Subject: FW: Letter--6601/6603 Bay Street, Emeryville

Hi Michelle,

As | think Barb mentioned I’ve recently inherited this project from her (and pretty much all of Emeryville). | do want to
thank you for the letter. Have you uploaded it to the County’s ftp site yet? Technically | can’t read it until it has been
accepted (but gosh I’ve already done that!). It would be appreciated.

Best,

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 11:44 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Letter--6601/6603 Bay Street, Emeryville

From: king, michelle [mailto:mkking@EKICONSULT.COM]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 11:40 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Vince.Herington@sybase.com; Brad.Mclnroy@sybase.com; Maiden, Todd O.; robert.hansen@sybase.com;
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Paul.Mahoney@sybase.com
Subject: Letter--6601/6603 Bay Street, Emeryville

Barb-
Please see the attached letter regarding 6601/6603 Bay Street, Emeryville. Sybase in the process of working on the
access issues. We will keep you posted as to the schedule.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle K. King, Ph.D.
Erler & Kalinowski, Inc.
1870 Ogden Drive
Burlingame, CA 94010
650-292-9100
mkking@ekiconsult.com




